

October 30, 1981

John C. [unclear]
The [unclear] Institute
13 North Capitol Street, NE
Washington, DC 20002



In the Matter of
METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY, ET AL.
(Three Mile Island, Unit 1)
Docket No. 50-289 (Restart)

Dear Joan:

After further reflection, the NRC Staff wishes to withdraw the first full paragraph beginning on page 3 of the "NRC Staff Response to Aamodt Follow-On Interrogatories" filed on October 27, 1981. Although the Staff continues to object to Interrogatories 2-22 on the ground that they are not follow-on as required by the schedule, the Staff believes that the Board and parties could misconstrue the Staff's position as it is enunciated in the referenced paragraph. I regret any confusion this may have caused.

Sincerely,

Lucinda Low Swartz
Counsel for NRC Staff

cc: Service List

DS07
S/O

8111020/63

G

OFFICE	CEH	NOTED					
SURNAME	Swartz	W. H. Gray					
DATE	10/29/81	10/29/81					